## REGULATION OF

Unless the context otherwise regulers words and expressions contained in these Regulations shall pear the same meaning as in the W.B.Societies Registration Act, 1961 or any statutory modification thereof.

#### MEMBERSHIP

#### 1. ADMISSION

- a) The signatories to the Memorandum of Associations and the Office bearers of the Governing Body of the Society shall be first Members of the Society.
- b) The Governing Body may admit to Membership any person of any caste, creed or sex who has attained the age of 18 years and agreed in writing to be bound the Memorandum of Association and regulations of the Society and who in the opinion of the Governing Body will be interested in advancement of the object of the Society.

Be it noted here that the power to admit Members is the sole and absolute Power of the Governing Body and the Governing Body may refuse to admit any person as a Member without assigning any reason therefor.

#### 2. TYPE OF MEMBERS

- 1. Honorary Members: Any person whose connection with the society is deemed to be useful, may with the consent of such person be elected as Honorary Member of the Society. Such Members shall not, however, be eligible to be Member of the Governing Body nor shall be entitled to vote in any meeting.
- 2. Ordinary Member: Any person, qualified to be a Member and Paying prescribed ordinary Membership Fee may be admitted as ordinary Members of the Society.

# 

- 3. Cessation Membership: Any Member shall cease to be a Member (a) On the acceptance of his resignation from Membership (b) On his becoming insane or insolvent (c) On his conviction of any offence in connection with the formation prom-otion management or conduct of affairs of society or a body corporate or of any offence involving moral turpitude.
- 4. Register of Member: The Society shall maintain a Register of Members containing the names, address and their occupations, the date of admission and of cessation of Membership. The Register will be kept open for inspection of the Members of Society on requisition. All entries required to be made therein shall be entered within a period of 15 days.
  - 5. Rights and obligations of Members: Any ordinary Member of the Society has the right (a) To elect and to be elected in any election of the Society (b) To submit suggestion for discussion to the Governing Body and Sub-Committee on any matter relating to Society (c) To inspect the accounts and the proceedings of the meetings of the Society on appointment with the Secretary (d) To pay his subscription within the prescribed time. Defaulting Members shall not be allowed to take part or vote in a meeting. Members shall have one vote each.

Proceed Treasurer Secretary

6. Expulsion and Removal: Frequent actions of any Member, if found by the Governing Body is detrimental to the interest and is in violation of the rules and regulations of the Society, he may be after due enquiry, censured suspended or expelled from the Membership by the Governing Body. In that case the Governing Body shall first serve the Member concerned with a show cause showing therein the charges framed and ask him to submit his statement of defence within a month. On receipt of the explanation the Governing Body shall have the power to take a suitable action against the delinquent Member after allowing him to defend his case. If no reply to the show cause Notice is received within a Month, the Governing Body may take an ex-parte decision.

For any act of expulsion or termination no such Member shall be entitled to prefer any claim for compensation or damage even if proved on subsequent date that such act of expulsion or termination was wrongful and/or unlawful.

#### GOVERNING BODY

1. Composition election/appointment, resignation/removal, terms of Office:

There shall be a Governing Body consisting of not less than 7 Members. The Office bearers of Governing Body shall comprise of President, Vice President, Secretary, Asstt. Secretary, Treasurer and other Committee Members. The Office bearers and other Committee Members shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting.

The resignation and removal of the Governing Body Members shall be dealt with as has been prescribed as in the case of other Members noted herein before.

The term of Office of the Governing Body shall ordinarilly be One/Year unless it is dissolved/terminated early under unforseen circumstances. After election, the old Governing Body will continue to function till the new Body takes over charge which shall under no circumstances be more than 30 days from the date of election.

- 2. Meeting: A meeting of Governing Body shall be held atleast once in three months at such place, date and time, as the President or the Secretary may determine. Any four Members of the Governing Body may requisition the Meeting and the Secretary shall summon the same within seven days and failing which the President on the requisitionists may do so provided no business other than specified in the Notice shall be transacted at such meeting.
- 3. Notice and Quorum: 7 days' Notice of the meeting specifying the place, time and the general nature of business to be transacted, shall be given to every Member of the Governing Body. Emergency meeting may be called on 24 hours Notice. 1/3rd Members personally present shall constitute a quorum for the meeting and if a quorum is not present within 30 minutes of the time, members present shall adjourn the meeting.
- 4. Procedure of the Meeting: The President or in his absence the Vice President shall preside over all meetings of the Governing Body and in their absence Members present shall elect a Chairman of the meeting. All questions before the meeting will be decided by a majority of votes, each Member having one vote. The President or the Chairman shall have a second or casting vote in addition to his own vote in case of equality of votes.

Contd....3

Promoty Luka Pare Society

Prosident Treasurer Secretary

5. Power and Duties of the Governing Body: The Governing Body shall have general power of supervision and conduct over all the affairs of the Society and in particular shall discharge the following duties. (i) To appoint sub-committee with such power and duties as may be considered necessary or expedient. (ii) To accept donation, gift, subscription, movable or immovable property for the objects of the Society. (iii) To sell, lease mortgage or otherwise dispose of and deal with all or any part of the property of the society. (iv) To keep proper accounts of the Society and to open bank account in the name of the Society in one or more banks (v) To co-opt not more than two members to the Governing Body. (vi) To appoint a person or persons on payment to assist the Secretary/Treasurer in the maintenance of account etc. (vii) To conduct any other business not specified herein for the attainment of the object of the Society provided such ousiness is not repugnant to such object.

#### SAFE CUSTODY OR PROPERTIES

- 1. The Governing Body shall be responsible for the safe custody of the funds, properties and assets of the Society.
- 2. The funds of the Society shall be kept in banks/post office/ mutual funds and be invested in any Securities specified under Sec.20 of the Indian Trust Act, 1882.

## BOOKS OF ACCOUNT & INSPECTION

The Books of Account and other statutory books shall be kept at the registered office and shall be open to inspection of the members at such time and place as the Governing Body directs on a written request made by any member.

#### ACCOUNTING YEAR

The Accounting year of the Society shall be from Ist Day of April of each year to 31st Day of March of the following year.

#### GENERAL MEETINGS

## Annual General Meeting :

NOTICE: The Secretary shall annually call the Annual General Meeting within two months from the end of the last financial year giving at least 14 days' Notice to all Members. The Netice shall contain the place date, day and time of the meeting.

AGENDA: The business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting shall be (a) To confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting and of special general meeting if any, (b) To adopt with or without modification the report of the working of the Society for the previous year (c) To pass educited accounts of the Society for the previous year ended (d) To appoint qualified Auditor or Auditors (e) To transact such business as may be fixed by the Governing Body (f) To transact such business as may be fixed by the Governing Body (g) To Transact such other business as may be brought forward by giving 14 days previous Notice from any Member (h) To conduct general election.

QUORUM OF THE MEETING: 1/3rd Members personally present at the commencement of the meeting shall constitute the quorum.

MANNER AND METHOD OF VOTING: The Chairman of the meeting shall decide the manner and method of voting at the outset of the meeting.

FOR SWASIHYA BHABNA WILFARE SOUTE NEED MESTING: A special General Meeting may be convened

Brandani Tiessurer Secreta

by the Governing Body at any time in view of urgency of the matter. At least 7 days Notice shall be given to every member for special general meeting.

Members may request the Governing Body for special General Meeting by placing a requisition signed by 2/3rd of Total Members. In that case the Governing Body shall convene a special general meeting within a month from the receipt of such Notice. In default by the Governing Body, the requisitionists shall hold such meeting provided no business other than those specified in the Notice shall be transacted.

EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING: The Governing Body may direct to convene an Extra-ordinary General meeting for consideration of addition alteration or amendment of the memorandum/regulations of the Society. 7 days Notice along with proposed draft of change shall be sent to members before the meeting. The resolution for change amendment etc.of the Memorandum and Regulations be carried out it accepted by the three fourths of the Members present at the meeting.

# DUTIES OF THE OFFICE BEARERS

<u>PRESIDENT</u>: He shall (a) preside over all meetings of the Society (b) take all disciplinary actions such as removals, dismissal etc. in consultation with the Governing Body (c)advise the Secretary in any matter requiring urgent attention (d) call emergent meeting.

VICE PRESIDENT: In the absence of the President, the Vice PresidentS shall perform all the duties of the President.

SECRETARY: He shall (a)convene all meetings of the Society (b)maintain minute books of all meetings (c)issue general circular and Notices (d)receive all applications for membership which shall be placed before the Governing Body (e)sign on behalf of the Society-all receipts for all sums received as subscription etc (f)sign and give pay order on all bills for payments (g)get the accounts of the Society audited by a Chartered Accountant(h)ensure compliance with statutory requirements (i)transact all other business subject to the direction of the Governing Body.

ASST.SECRETARY: In the absence of the Secretary, the Assistant Secretary Shall perform all the duties of the Secretary.

TREASURER: He shall (a)collect and receive all sorts of subscriptions, donations and deposit of money and grant receipts thereof (b)maintain and keep cash book and such other accounts as are neccessary(c)operate bank account jointly either with the Secretary or the President (d)prepare the budget in consultation with the Secretary for consideration of the Governing Body.

## MAINTENANCE AND AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS

The Society shall maintain books of accounts as required under Sec. 15(1)(a)(b)of the Act. The Accounts shall be audited by a duly qualified auditor as stated in Sec.15(2) of the Act.

#### SUIT & LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

All suits and legal proceedings by or against the Society shall be in the name of the Secretary or such person as shall be appointed by the Committee.

" " SWASTHYA BHABAA WELFARE SOCIETY

Promoty tuto Treasurer Sec

Contd....5

and Keening of

## ALTERATION OF MEMORANDUM & REGULATIONS

The Memorandum and Regulations may be altered, modified rescined or added to by special resolutions passed by the 3/4th Members in a general meeting called for the purpose.

The Governing Body shall have powers to make alter modify or rescind such bye laws and rules as may be considered necessary in the interest of smooth functioning of the Society.

## DISSOLUTION OF SOCIETY

Subject to the provisions of Sections 24 & 27 of the West Bengal Societies Registration Act, 1961 or any statutory modifications thereof, the Society may be dissolved by a resolution to that effect passed by 3/4th Members of the Society at a General Meeting. The said meeting shall also decide the manner of dispursement of the funds and assets of the Association, if any after dissolution.

We, the undersigned Members of the Governing Body of the Society, do hereby certify that the above is a true copy of the Rules and Regulations of Society.

Signature of three Members of the Governing Body:

1. Brissa wet lunar

2. Ason Kumar Mushiyl.. 3. Ajit Mandal

9th Day of June, 1999. Dated

FOR SWAST HYA BHABMA WELFARE SOCIETY

Bus Grady Links
Tresident Treasurer

### WEST BENGAL SOCIETIES REGISTRATION ACT

# MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

OF

1. Name of the Society

: SWASTHYA BHABNA WELFARE SOCIETY

The Registered Office of the Society : 18, Jaga Mohan Lahiri Lane, P.O.Serampore, Dist-Hooghly, Pin-712 204.

- 3. The objects for which the Society is established are :
  - a) To arrange and organise lectures, debates, discussions, Seminars and health camp for the health awareness of Common People.
  - b) The publish or cause to be published useful literatures News Papers, Magazines, Book etc. for health awareness.
  - c) To promote and encourage advancement of literary, cultural, Scientific and Technical Education.
  - d) To organise medical assistence to the aged, sick, helpless and indigent person.
  - e) To alleviate the sufferings of animals or other living creatures as may be deemed appropriate.
  - f) Assist in natural disastrous and family welfare programme.
  - g) To combat epidemic diseases and conduct mass vaccination programme.
  - h) To collect donation and subscriptions for the purpose of the Society.
  - To constract, maintain, improve, develop and alter any buildings, houses, or other works necessary or convenient for the purpose of Society.
  - j) To do all such acts, deeds, matters and thing as may be deemed incidental conducive to the foregoing objects.

The Income and Properties of the Society whatsover derived or obtained shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the object of the Society and no portion thereof shall be paid to or divided amongst any of its member by way of profits.

### MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS

- a) To keep close relation among the Members of the Society for their Welfare.
- b) To protect the Interests of the Members of the Society from forced collection of any type of subscriptions and unnecessary harrasement from any corner.
- c) To take up and handle the problems of the Members relating to their business and to try to solve such problems through discussion.
- d) To establish good relation between the Members of the Society and try to keep good relation amongst the buyers.

heethis and hemmy 3/9/35

FOF SWASTHYA BHABAA WELFARE SOCIETY

Contd....2

prosider

Treasurer

Secretary

RECKING after Predit Keemer 1501

- e) To help the needy Members in case of sickness, accidents and death of such Members.
- f) To improve the economic and social standard villagers/town residents of the locality.
- g) To encourage the villagers and to give training for Scientific cultivation.
- h) To open charitable dispensaries, childrens, clinics, blood donation centre and to prevent polution etc.
- 4. The Names, Address and Descriptions of the Members of the Governing Body.

G	overning Body.		
N	AME AND ADDRESS		DESCRIPTION
1	. SRI BIRENDRA NATH KUM. 18 NO, JAGAMOHAN LAHI P.O.SERAMPORE, DIST-HO	RI LANE	PRESIDENT
2	. SRI ASHOK KUMAR MUKHE 1 NO, SUDHIR CH.ROY L P.O.SERAMPORE, DT-HOOGH	RJEE ANE HLY.	VICE PRESIDENT
3	SRI BHASKAR CHATTERJEE CHATRA CHOWDHURY PARA DOLTALA, P.O.SERAMPORE DIST-HOOGHLY.		DO
4	DR. PRADIP KUMAR DAS 15/C, RAJA K.L.GOSWAMI P.O.SERAMPORE, DIST-HOO	OGHLY.	SECRETARY  ST.  JA. SECRETARY
5.	SRI ANUP MUKHERJEE 41, CHAKRABORTY LANE P.O.SERAMPORE, DT-HOOGE		Jr. SECRETARY
6.	SRI BISWANATH MITRA 28/A, BENIA PARA LANE P.O.SERAMPCRE, DT-HOOGH	HLY.	TRE ASURER
7.	SRI AJIT MANDAL 57, MUKHERJEE LANE SERAMPORE, DIST-HOOGHLY	7.	ASST.SECRETARY
8.	DR. JAGABANDHU GUCHAIT 32/A,DOCTOR BAGAN LANE P.O.SERAMPORE,DT-HOOGH		MEMBER
9.	SRI JYOTIRMAY BASU 12, DR.P.N.MUKHERJEE S P.O.SERAMPORE, DIST-HOO	TREET,	-DO -
10.	SRI P.K.MUKHERJEE 74/A, J.N.LAHIRI ROAD P.O.SERAMPORE, DIST-HOO	GHLY	-DO -
11.	SRI DILIP KUMAR DAS 62/B, G.T.ROAD (WEST) MALLICK PARA, P.O.SERAMPORE, DT-HOOGH	LΥ	-DO -

FOR SWASTHYA BHADNA WELFARE SOCIETY

Contd...3

Businaly Riva

Treasurer

Secretary

5. We, the several persons whose Names, Address and Occupations are hereunto subscribed are desirous of being formed into a Society named as Swasthya Bhabna Welfare Society in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association.

	5	GNATURE	ADDRESS	OCCUPATION
5	1.	Biresta wate human	18 No.Jaga Mohan Lahiri Lane, P.C.Serampore, Dist-Hooghly.	Business
6	2.	Asox Kmar Michigil.	l No, Sudhir Ch.Roy Lane P.O.Serampore, Dist-Hooghly.	Private Service
6	3.	Bhasrar anatogii	Chatra Chowdhury Para Bye Lane, Doltala P.O Serampore, Hooghly.	Municipal Service
×	4.	Propolit Kumar Das.	15/C, Raja K.L.Goswami Street,P.O.Serampore Dist-Hooghly.	Medical Practitioner
		Annp Kuna Muckeyi.	41. Chakraborty Lane, P.O. Serampore, Dist-Hooghly.	Service
		Bisirinalis Nik.	28/A, Beniapara Lane, P.O.Serampore, Dist-Hooghly.	Service
	7.	Sni Ajit Mandal	57, Mukherjee Lane, P.O Serampore, Dist-Hooghly.	Journalist
Ø	8.	Jagadbandhu Guchat	32/A, Doctor Bagan Lane, P.O Serampore, Dist-Hooghly.	Medical Practitioner
	9.	Tyotir may Base.	12, Dr.P.N.Mukherjee Street,P.O.Serampore, Dist-Hooghly.	Photo Journalist
	10.	Pradip Kr Nukhenjes:	74/A, J.N.Lahiri Road, P.O.Serampore, Dist-Hooghly.	Service
	11.	Duff Kumar DZs.	62/B, G.T.Road(West) Mallick Para P.O.Serampore, Hooghly.	Service

WITNESS TO THE ABOVE SIGNATURE :

SIGNATURE: Akturbi

Res. ADDRESS : 1 C Su shir chandre hay Lane, Leraupon, Googhly

OCCUPATION:

A. K. MUKHERJEE

ADDL. DIRECTOR (PROJECT-H.M.IS)

DATED THE 8 6 99 & DIRECTOR, STATE BUREAU OF
HEALTH INTELLIGENCE.
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & F. W.
GOVT. OF WEST BENGAL

\*WE SWASTHYA BHABNA WELFARE SOCIETY

Busynith rules

Treasurer Secrets

iden: Treasurer